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MEMORANDUM
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action
DATE: April 14, 2020

Effective Date: Summer 2020

Request to add the online delivery modality to the following courses: CDS 5000, CDS
5210, CDS 5800, CDS 59001, CDS 59002, and CDS 59003. (See attached.)
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TO: Dean Ozlem Ersin, CHHS and CGS/CAA

RE: Executive Action for Online Course
Delivery
DATE: April 13,2020

Request #1 — Graduate Courses Online

Please approve the following courses for online delivery:

CDS 5000 Research Methods in Communication Disorders and Sciences
CDS 5210 Literacy for the Speech-Language Pathologist

CDS 5800 Grand Rounds in Communication Disorders and Sciences
CDS 59001 Advanced Clinical Practice 1

CDS 59002 Advanced Clinical Practice 11

CDS 59003 Advanced Clinical Practice 111

Rationale #1

CDS graduate courses that were offered in the fall and spring were approved for online delivery when we had distance
cohorts who took classes remotely in the fall and spring, but were on-campus for courses and clinic in the summer. Since
EIU will be offering only online courses in the summer of 2020, we need to seek approval for the courses that will be
offered in the summer term that were not previously approved. We will also be offering clinical practicum with our
graduate student clinicians using teletherapy.

Effective Date: Summer 2020



